St Clair County Animal Services

PO BOX 506
1250 S 11t Street Rd (618) 235-0585
Belleville, IL 62226 (618) 235-0661 (fax)
TO: St Clair County Board Members
FROM: Ashley Jett, Director
DATE: November 17t, 2025
RE: 2026 Animal Services Meeting Dates

2026 Animal Services Meeting Dates

The Animal Services meetings are held on the last Monday of the month (pending a holiday and
otherwise noted). Meetings start at 6:00pm in the St Clair County building, #10 Public Square,
Room B-564, County Board Meeting Room:

Monday January 26, 2026 6:00 pm
Monday February 231, 2026 6:00 pm
Monday March 30, 2026 6:00 pm
Monday April 27t, 2026 6:00 pm
Tuesday May 26%™, 2026 6:00 pm
(note: Monday, May 25, 2026 — Memorial Day)

Monday June 29, 2026 6:00 pm
Monday July 20t, 2026 6:00 pm
Monday August 31%t, 2026 6:00 pm
Monday September 28, 2026 6:00 pm
Monday October 26, 2026 6:00 pm
Monday November 30%, 2026 6:00 pm
Monday December 215, 2026 6:00 pm

Sincerely,

Ashley M Jett

Ashley M Jett, Director of Animal Services



